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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Prisons
Federal Correctional Complex
Petersburg

Office of the Warden Fetersburg, Virginia 23804

October 7, 2020

MEMORANDUM FOR MEDIUM INMATE POPULATION

FROM: - Andrews, Complex Warden
FCC Petersburg, Virginia

SUBJECT: FCC Petersburg Medium COVID-19 Modified Movement

Effective Wednesday, October 7, 2020, FCC Petersburg Medium will reinstitute
movement modifications outlined in the initial COVID-19 Modified Operations Plan.
Inmates will remain in their respective housing unit's cell until otherwise informed. All
meals will be delivered and issued to the inmate population inside the housing units. In
addition, daily symptom checks and medication administration will be provided by

Health Services staff.

As this is not a disciplinary lockdown, inmates will still be able to purchase commissary
items, with a $50 maximum spending limit and showers will be conducted Monday,
Wednesday and Friday. The inmate population will continue to receive a hot meal for
breakfast, a hot meal for lunch, and a bag meal for dinner.

Staff and inmates are to continue adhering to the CDC's guidelines, including social
distancing of six (6) feet, wearing appropriate face coverings and washing hands
frequently.

Any questions should be directed to Correctional Services.



